Anil Kaul

From: Bibhu Pal <bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com>
Sent: 24 November 2022 14:53

To: ‘Sachin Angane’; anilkaul@market-xcel.com
Cc: '‘Muzaffar Mujawer'

Subject: RE: Valkyrie_22-077796-01-01 || DP Kit ||

Hi Sachin,

Confirming the mail receipt.
Please share the Interim data and AP for this study.
Cost will be INR 30000/-

Do let me know if it is fine.

Thanks & Regards

Bibhu Prasad Pal

Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd.
Mobile: +91 8882059646

https://www.market-xcel.com/

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Sent: 24 November 2022 02:44 PM

To: 'Bibhu Prasad Pal' <bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com>; anilkaul@market-xcel.com
Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer <Muzaffar.Mujawer@ipsos.com>

Subject: FW: Valkyrie_22-077796-01-01 | | DP Kit | |

Hi Bibhu,
Please find attached the questionnaire kindly have a look and let me know the processing cost.

Please note: The study involves 3 events (Bangalore, Delhi, Mumbai) with 2 phases in each (Test and Control).
Currently, the Test FW for Bangalore is over, and we expect the Control for the same to get over tomorrow and
would need help with the data processing.

Best Regards,
Sachin

From: Sameer Panda <Sameer.Panda@ipsos.com>
Sent: 24 November 2022 10:50 AM
To: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>
Cc: Akshay Dilip Sakhare <Akshay.Sakhare@ipsos.com>; Sachin Gajmal <Sachin.Gajmal@ipsos.com>; Sridhar Jakka
<Sridhar.Jakka@ipsos.com>; Deepak Patil <Deepak.Patil@ipsos.com>; Kedar Patgaonkar
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